December 21, 2020

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Underground Utility Locating Services

ADDENDUM NO. #1

All Consultants submitting under the Request for Proposal (RFP) for the referenced procurement
shall read and take note of this Addendum. The Documents for this procurement are hereby
revised and/or clarified according to this Addendum.

Acknowledgment of RFP Addendum: The acknowledgment attached to this Addendum is to
be signed and attached with the Offeror’s submittal.

Suzanne Thomas
Procurement Officer
ALCOSAN

Consultant Acknowledgement Date




December 21, 2020

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Underground Utility Locating Services

ADDENDUM NO. #1

DRAWINGS/FORMS

Replace the Unit Cost Schedule on Page 11 of the RFP with this version:

Item Unit Cost
Utility Field Locate Per Unit $
Utility Field Locate w/survey Crew Hour $
Utility Design One Calls Each $
Utility Field Screen Per Unit $
Utility Office Screen Per Unit $
Call Out / Emergency Response* Per Hour $
Investigation and Testimonial Support Per Hour $
*Call Out refers to all ticket responses performed outside of regular hours, including weekends and

holidays

The following Questions have been submitted under this procurement.

1.

2.

Does this scope of work include sites within the plant?
a. No, only sites outside the plant.
How do we price for railroads and state roads?
a. Assume 15% utility one-calls in Railroad ROW or State Roads
What is the process for design tickets?
a. Anitem has been added to the cost schedule for design one-calls, see above.
Who has the current contract?
a. This has previously been performed in-house
How is your staff currently marking? By using measurements your mapping?

a. A utility field locate item with survey has been added to the Unit Cost Schedule,
see above. To receive payment under this item, the locating company must be
able to provide justification to ALCOSAN that a survey was required.

Are you relying on the GPS on the tablet, given that there is a deviation of 20°?

a. The majority of ALCOSAN structures have been surveyed to within two
centimeters accuracy. This information will be provided to the utility locating
company.

Can we provide a different format from the Daily Report?

a. All daily report formats shall be approved by ALCOSAN.

Approximately how many damages have occurred over the past year due to mismarks?




a. No damages have happened due to mismarks.






